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From: Reaume, Rubi (DRS) <rubi.reaume@drs.wa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 10:06 AM
To: Office State Actuary, WA
Cc: Guerin, Tracy (DRS); Merchant, Shawn (DRS)
Subject: DRS Benefit Payments by Legislative District 
Attachments: BenefitPayments by Leg District - FY20.pdf

CAUTION:External email. 

Good morning, 

Attached is the document Tracy mentioned in her presentation to the SCPP that shows benefits paid to annuitants by 
legislative district.  

Will you please distribute to the Committee Members? 

Thank you!  

Rubi Reaume  |  Executive Assistant | She/Her  

Washington State Department of Retirement Systems  |  PO Box 48380  |  Olympia, Washington 98504 

 360.664.7311  |   rubi.reaume@drs.wa.gov

Get the most current information on DRS' response to COVID‐19

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Legislature. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 



Benefit Payments to DRS Annuitants in Washington – FY 20 

by Legislative District 

1 .............................. $79,899,156  

2 .............................. $99,272,492  

3 .............................. $52,089,214  

4 .............................. $95,976,857  

5 .............................. $77,359,489  

6 ........................... $121,210,841  

7 ........................... $116,332,208  

8 ........................... $107,004,923  

9 .............................. $83,975,645  

10 ........................ $134,645,170  

11 ........................... $53,945,958  

12 ........................ $146,341,920  

13 ........................ $113,276,382  

14 ........................ $101,704,427  

15 ........................... $67,465,995  

16 ........................... $88,036,772  

17 ........................... $50,838,231  

18 ........................... $75,590,083  

19 ........................ $108,866,110  

20 ........................ $123,971,973  

21 ........................... $78,901,493  

22 ........................ $293,011,703  

23 ........................... $86,321,428  

24 ........................ $137,105,108  

25 ........................... $86,107,809  

26 ........................ $116,085,323  

27 ........................... $93,083,661  

28 ........................ $115,072,314  

29 ........................... $52,173,689  

30 ........................... $55,084,948  

31 ........................... $97,358,551  

32 ........................... $88,506,084  

33 ........................... $51,536,227  

34 ........................... $76,704,386  

35 ........................ $184,851,789  

36 ........................... $66,602,037  

37 ........................... $65,177,687  

38 ........................... $82,773,879  

39 ........................... $88,700,119  

40 ........................ $103,046,543  

41 ........................... $59,806,486  

42 ........................... $84,847,826  

43 ........................... $58,170,777  

44 ........................... $91,520,934  

45 ........................... $60,940,613  

46 ........................... $98,286,880  

47 ........................... $59,803,061  

48 ........................... $49,584,119  

49 ........................... $59,392,200  

TOTAL ....... $4,538,361,518 


